

Eric Isaac

Miami, FL, USA • eric@neighborhoodchurch.miami • (786) 431-7773

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Passionate and enthusiastic about teaching and motivating others, especially in relation to religious studies and higher education. I am a life-long student of all things related to religion, spirituality and the history that encompasses them. My experience in various churches of different denominations, as well as the rigors of launching my own, has enriched me with a passion to engage with others and share of this knowledge through applied research and exploration.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Over ten years' experience of delivering weekly lectures to students and young adults
- Created and executed year-long curriculum plans and duplicated for satellite locations
- Managed and led dozens of youth and young adult events, including week-long seminars for volunteers
- Delivered two, weeklong seminars in Haiti teaching at local churches with a translator
- Developed and promoted leaders through personal growth plans, mentoring and comprehension assessments

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

NEIGHBORHOOD CHURCH MIAMI

Owner / Lead Pastor, June 2018 – Present

Founder of religious non-for-profit organization. Responsible for daily operations and general management, including but not limited to, teaching, fundraising, volunteer supervision and overall strategy.

CROSSBRIDGE CHURCH MIAMI

Director of Youth and Young Adults, June 2010 – May 2018

Launched and managed young adult and youth programs across multiple church locations. Responsible for weekly services, including but not limited to, coordinating and leading volunteers, teaching and event planning.

CHRIST FELLOWSHIP MIAMI

Internship, June 2009 – June 2010

Supported the general operations of the organization by delivering oversight through event management, attendance and donation tracking and preparing relevant materials.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Theological Studies (2019)

Fuller Theological Seminary

Emphasis on World Religion, Cultural Studies and Church History

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology and Sociology (2015)

Florida International University

Emphasis on Research Methods

NOTEWORTHY

- Four years of customer service and sales experience
- Organized and fundraised two medical mission trips to Mirebalais, Haiti
- Proven experience in public speaking and presentation delivery
- Knowledgeable in volunteer coordination, event planning, fundraising and general leadership